
From: Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 3:36 PM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Wisinski, Courtney (DHHS); Lundy, Anastasia (DEQ); Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS)
Subject: RE: DHHS samples
Attachments: requestForm.pdf

Courtney,
I have attached a copy of the request form showing the account number at the upper left corner.
Please let me know if you have further questions.

Julia Pieper
Drinking Water Coordinator
Organic Sub-Unit Manager
DEQ-RRD-Laboratory Services
pieperj2@michigan.gov
(517)-335-8076 phone
(517)-335-8562 fax

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 10:31 AM
To: Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Cc: Wisinski, Courtney (DHHS); Lundy, Anastasia (DEQ); Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS)
Subject: RE: DHHS samples

Julie,

Can you please provide the requested information?

Thank you
George

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph PPI

From: Wisinski, Courtney (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 10:26 AM
To: Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Lundy, Anastasia (DEQ)
Subject: RE: DHHS samples

Anastasia and George,

I have been appointed as Project Manager for the Healthy Homes Section and the Flint Water/EBL Project. Can you please clarify where on the Request for Water Analysis form we need to include the account number: **M99953606**

Thank you greatly,

Courtney Wisinski

Industrial Hygienist
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
Division of Environmental Health, Healthy Homes Section
P.O. Box 30195, Lansing, MI 48909
517-335-8252
wisinskic@michigan.gov

From: Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 2:50 PM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Wisinski, Courtney (DHHS)
Subject: RE: DHHS samples

George:

We began discussions this morning with the firm that will be collecting the water samples their name is Environmental Testing and Consulting (ETC). In addition to providing the analysis, will you also be supplying the collection bottles?

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 2:53 PM
To: Lundy, Anastasia (DEQ); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Smith, Carol (DEQ); Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS); Austin, Dawn (DEQ); Smith, Renee (DEQ)
Subject: RE: DHHS samples

Just as a clarification, this for the cost of the analysis and not to be confused with the cost of the actual taking of the samples. That is to so say it does not cover wages for the person pulling the samples.

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph PPI

From: Lundy, Anastasia (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 2:47 PM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Smith, Carol (DEQ); Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS); Austin, Dawn (DEQ); Smith, Renee (DEQ)
Subject: DHHS samples

Hi Linda. George and I have discussed the multimedia analyses that DHHS is looking at for Flint. We agree that we are able to pay for the water sampling portion of these costs from the \$1M GF/GP that DEQ has received for this purpose. You can pick up the necessary sampling supplies, instructions and paperwork from the Lab.

Please use account number **M99953606** on the Lab paperwork. This will route the invoices here to DEQ-RRD for payment.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to let me know. Thanks!

Anastasia M. Lundy
Administration, RRD-DEQ
Phone: 517-284-5129 / Fax: 517-373-2637
Email: LundyA1@michigan.gov

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 2:29 PM
To: Lundy, Anastasia (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Smith, Carol (DEQ); Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS)
Subject: RE: DHHS samples

Thanks Anastasia. We're in a holding pattern right now waiting to see if/when the homeowner is willing to have us conduct a risk assessment, so no rush for now.

From: Lundy, Anastasia (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 2:21 PM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Smith, Carol (DEQ); Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS)
Subject: RE: DHHS samples

Hi George & Linda. We are in the process of setting up an account number for this purpose and will forward it asap. Linda, we will most likely need to pay the invoice here in DEQ as we hold the appropriation for the \$1M GF/GP. Does that work for you?

Carol/Kirby/George, this will be set up to one of the 3 new DWL account numbers that Kathy W. is setting up for this purpose.

Anastasia M. Lundy
Administration, RRD-DEQ
Phone: 517-284-5129 / Fax: 517-373-2637
Email: LundyA1@michigan.gov

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 3:44 PM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Lundy, Anastasia (DEQ); Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Smith, Carol (DEQ); Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS)
Subject: RE: DHHS samples

Thanks George.

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 3:42 PM
To: Lundy, Anastasia (DEQ); Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Smith, Carol (DEQ)
Subject: DHHS samples

Anastasia and Kirby,

I just got done speaking with Linda about a home in Flint that will be undergoing a review by DHHS to determine the source of lead exposure in the home.

DHHS will be pulling the water samples and for the purposes of this investigation DHHS is the client. There will be 6 samples total 3 first draws and 3 flushes. These samples should be paid for using the funding source that was set up for Flint residents.

Please note that these samples are a sort of Hybrid and do not fit into the norm of the regular Flint samples. They should have the regular paperwork that would go with any routine samples and they should also get the regular routine 1 Liter bottles that would be used in everyday situations. We will evaluate this process afterwards to determine if there is a better way to handle future investigations that DHHS might do.

Anastasia,

Can you please provide the coding information to Linda so that DHHS can include that on the paperwork?

Kirby,

DHHS will be delivering these samples to the DEQ Lab. Please expedite these samples and let me know when the results are complete. I want to have a discussion about the results with Linda before the reports are released.

Thanks to all,
George

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph